
 
From: Auditor of State’s Center for Audit Excellence 
 
To: 

 
All IPA Firms 

Subject: ADAM 2017-02, Computer Controls for WebGAAP 

Date: June 13, 2017 

	 	
The ADAM 2017-02, Computer Controls for WebGAAP is attached.  
 
The AOS Information Systems Audit (ISA) division performed testing of the WebGAAP system 
concurrent with the Service Organization Controls (SOC 1) review of the North West Ohio 
Computer Association, NWOCA, for the period from April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017. 
The Web GAAP software is owned by the AOS; however, it was developed by and is maintained 
by staff at NWOCA. This memo applies to audits of Web GAAP compilations for audit periods 
ending 12/31/16 and 06/30/17.  
 
The ADAM provides an overview of WebGAAP and describes the scope of ISA’s testing.  
 
Please review this ADAM at your earliest convenience. Questions regarding the nature and 
extent of ISA’s procedures can be directed to the Assistant Chief Auditor of ISA, Maria Jackson, 
at 614-644-0504 and all other questions relating to this memo can be directed to the Center for 
Audit Excellence. 
 
	
 









How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

1. Contact the district to request the FINSUMM USAS report. 
 

The FINSUMM report is a summary of cash accounts detailing the fund beginning balance, year-to-date expenditures and receipts, current 
fund balance, current encumbrances and the unencumbered fund balance. 
 
The following instructions can be provided to the district contact to generate the FINSUMM report: 

To access the USAS program type: $ RUN OECN$BUD:USARPT 
At the $ prompt, select FINSUMM from the main menu or in the menu system type: Menu>FINSUMM 

 
In the report prompts select: 

o Summary or detail report: Detail (D) 
o Sort Option: Fund/SCC (FS) 

 
Request the report output (preferable format is pdf report) 
 

 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

 
2. Log into the Web GAAP Application 
 

 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

3. Selected the entity and fiscal year. (example is Shaker Heights CSD, fiscal year 2006). 
 

 
 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

4. Go to the Reports menu by selecting Reports from the Main Menu or the navigation menu at the top. 
 

 
 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

5. Select Cash Journal Report. 
 

 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

6. In the Cash Journal Report options screen, select: 
• Include Trans Type: Cash Upload 
• Format: Display 
• The remaining report options should be set to include all (nothing should be selected). 
• Hit Submit (which is behind the format drop down menu in the print screen example). 

 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

7. In the Cash Journal Listing (display view) scroll to the bottom to view the grand totals. 
 
Note the column headers before beginning to scroll down. 

 

 
 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

8. Agree grand totals to the totals on the FINSUMM report. 
 

 
 



How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

Agreeing the GRAND TOTALS 
 

Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal 

 

 
 
USAS FINSUMM Report 

 
Comparison Table for Grand Totals: 
Column Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal USAS FINSUMM Report Difference (rounding differences will occur 

because Web GAAP report is rounded) 
Begin Balance 27,760,639.00 27,760,636.60 2.40 
Actual  
(Receipts and 
Expenditures) 

197,956,179.00 FYTD Receipts: 96,166,350.50 
+ FYTD Expenditures: 101,789,801.71 
197,956,152.21 

26.79 

Current Encumb 6,172,356.00 6,172,352.53 3.47 
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How to compare the Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal to the USAS FINSUMM Report 

Agreeing a Fund/SCC (example Fund 599, SCC 9907) 
 
Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal 

 

 
 
USAS FINSUMM Report 

 
Comparison Table for Fund/SCC (599-9907) 
Column Web GAAP Uploaded Cash Journal USAS FINSUMM Report Difference (rounding differences will occur 

because Web GAAP report is rounded) 
Begin Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Actual  
(Receipts and 
Expenditures) 

1,500.00 FYTD Receipts: 1,500.00 
+ FYTD Expenditures: 0.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 

Current Encumb 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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